
Message 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
CC: 

O'Brien, Harry [hobrien@coblentzlaw.com] 

5/22/2020 3:27:11 PM 
Royce K. Jones [royce@kbblaw.com] 
Gustavo Lamana (glamanna@usa.net) [glamanna@usa.net]; baguilar-guerrero@meyersnave.com; Bove, Matthew J. 
[mbove@coblentzlaw.com]; Gerard Mccallum [GMcCallum@wilsonmeany.com] 

Subject: IBEC; Transfer Agreement and Employment and Training Agreement 
Attachments: Transfer Agreement (Successor Agency to City)-c.docx; DDA Employment and Training Agreement-c.docx 

Royce 

Attached are drafts of the proposed form of Employment and Training Agreement (Attachment 8 to the ODA) and the 
Transfer Agreement between the SA and the City. Let me know if you have any comments or questions. 

Harry O'Brien 

Coblentz Patch Duffy & Sass LLP 
One Montgomery Street, Suite 3000 
San Francisco, CA 94104 

415-777..-572.3 i Office 415-391-4800 
hobrien@coblentzlaw.com 

www.coblentzlaw.com 
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